
 

   
 

DATE: January 11, 2023 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

TO:    Parks & Recreation Commission 

 

FROM:   Manny A. Hernandez, Parks & Recreation Director/Staff Liaison 

 

SUBJECT:   2019/2020 Work Plan and Joint Meeting Prep 

 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

The Commission will review and discuss the 2022/23 Work Plan and make updates as 

needed  

 

 

BACKGROUND  
 

The Parks and Recreation Commission creates an annual Work Plan that guides the work 

of the Commission for the term year.  This is shared with the City Council at the joint 

Council/Commission meeting each May. 

 

DISCUSSION  
 

The Parks and Recreation Commission will review and discuss the current work plan and 

make adjustments as it pertains to updates in the items on the work plan and/or Commission 

responsibilities.   

 

 

Attachments: A. 2022/2023 Work Plan (Approved) 

 


